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December 22, 1982

Docket tios. 50-369/370

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File

FROM: Ralph Birkel, Project Manager
| Licensing Branch #4

Division of Licensing

: SUBJECT: STANDBY SHUTDOWN FACILITY - TELECOPY 12/3/82
(McGuire Nuclear Station, Units 1/2)

| On December 3,1982, the enclosed information was telecopied to the

Duke Power Company with a request for a written response by December 10,

1982.

' Ralph Birkel, Licensing Project Manager
Licensing Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

Distribution:
Docket File

,

' PDR

Local PDR
LB#4 Rdg

| E. Sylvester
1 0. Parr
| E. Adensam

R. Birkel

8301030324 821222
PDR ADOCK 05000369
P PDR

. . . .. . f.'.OLBF4
o" ice p- .

SOHN AME h ' . ,

o.u,j.2ecz821I
,

renc roau ais com nacu om OFFICIAL RECORD COPY es ,m i,4i-3nw



,

*
.

' amo ,u.

[
[~

'

o,, UNITED STATES

p, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g ;E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

8
%, . . . . . ,o December 22, 1982

Docket Nos. 50-369/370

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File

FROM: Ralph Birkel, Project Manager
Licensing Branch #4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: STANDBY SHUTDOWN FACILITY - TELECOPY 12/3/82
(McGuire Nuclear Station, Units 1/2)

On December 3, 1982, the enclosed information was telecopied to the

Duke Power Company with a request for a written response by December 10,

1982.

h t t(.
Ralph Birkel, Licensing froject Manager
Licensing Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated
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